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City of Quincy 
Purchasing Department 
730 Maine Street 
Quincy, IL  62301 
(217) 228-4502 

 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
TO:  Registered Vendors 
 
FROM: Mary-Ann Ervin, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: RFP for Professional Services Strategic Planning Consultant  
 
DATE:  08/19/2016 
 
The City of Quincy is sending this addendum to all registered vendors for the Request 
for Proposal regarding the Professional Services Strategic Planning Consultant RFP.  
 
The due date for the Professional Services Strategic Planning Consultant RFP has 
been changed.  RFP’s will be received by the Purchasing Department until Thursday, 
September 1, 2016 at 4:00 pm.  
 
Please find the attached questions which were submitted by the questions due date 
regarding this project. 
 
This Addendum # 2 dated 08/19/16 shall become part of the contract documents. 
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QUESTIONS FOR CITY OF QUINCY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES STRATEGIC PLANNING CONSULTANT 

 
1. Where can we obtain a link to/copy of the City’s wayfinding study referred to in Section 4, Scope of 

Services, on the top of page 19 of the RFP? 
 
The Downtown Wayfinding and Signage study is on the City’s web site and can be found at    
www.quincyil.gov, development, downtown wayfinding and signage.  
 

2. Other than the two forms provided in the RFP document on pages 24 and 25, are there any other forms that 
are required for the submission of a proposal?  If so, where can we obtain a copy of these forms? 
 
No other forms besides those presented in the RFP on pages 24 and 25.  Section 5 of the RFP Proposal 
Requirements needs to be addressed.  

 
3. In Section 5, Proposal Requirements, top of page 21, proponents are asked to submit their Federal EIN 

number.  Since this is a public document once it is submitted to the City of Quincy, will our firm’s Federal 
EIN be redacted from the public copies of our proposal?  How can we protect against identity theft in this 
regard?  
Your FEIN number will be redacted if any public review.   

 
4. One of our subcontractors is a worldwide transportation/land use planning firm.  As a firm, they are not 

required to have a specific license.  Professional staff members of this firm do have credentials in their 
respective fields of expertise.  Does it matter if they are not members of the:  

 
• Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers (IEEE)  
• American National Standards Institute (ANSI)  

 
It does not matter if the firms are not ANSI and or IEEE members.  

 
5. In Section 3, first paragraph, the “East End Commercial District and a number of Industrial Parks” are cited 

as being included in the plan, but are not mentioned in Section 4 – Scope of Services.  Since land planning; 
implementation/incentive/attraction strategies and design principles for downtowns, commercial districts 
and industrial parks can vary significantly, could you confirm that both of those are included in the 
geographic scope and what specific deliverable you are looking to receive for those areas? 
 
The east end commercial area, downtown and industrial parks are economic areas of the City and 
should be included in the geographic scope of the project.    The project deliverables are present in 
Section 4 - Scope of Work, Deliverables.  
 

6. Has the design for the new Mississippi River Bridge already begun?  If so, what stage is the project at?     
 
The new Mississippi Bridge has yet to be designed but IDOT is evaluating alignment alternatives.  For 
more information go to IDOT website at www.quincymemorialbridge.com 
   

  

http://www.quincymemorialbridge.com/
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7. In Section 5.6.b, it notes that tasks that lack a definable work product should include an estimate of costs 

and person hours per work item.  If it is an undefined deliverable with no scope, how should we estimate a 
cost not to exceed?  Is this intended to reference deliverables not requested in the RFP but services and 
deliverables that the Proposer believes is important to the project? 
 
Deliverables listed in the RFP are the work products expected from the consultant.   

 
8. In Section 5.6.c, the City requests the number of hours that each person will contribute.  It is not clear what 

‘other pricing information’ defines.  Is this for the overall project or a specific task 
The City will be evaluating overall project costs and how the consultant costs are attributed to the 
scope of work, meetings and work product list in the deliverables.   

 
9. In Section 5.2.b, the City requests names, phone numbers and emails of contact persons for each project 

represented as Background and Experience.  Is this intended for the lead firm and all subconsultants?  In 
addition, in Section 5.3.b, the Request also asks for the same for each project listed on each staff person’s 
resume.  Would it be acceptable to only list the Proposer’s consultant team project references at this point 
and then provide specific personnel references prior to contract negotiations with the preferred proponent if 
needed?  Identifying each project reference on each project personnel’s resume will require substantial 
research for this submission. 
 
The intent of this question is to allow the City to gage the level of experience of the proposer. Submit 
information you think best presents your firm’s experience and background.  

 
10. How should the Proposer assign hours to meetings that will cross over multiple work products?  Should the 

Proposer allocate an hourly not to exceed number for each meeting and then a separate number for the 
development of the plans that does not include meetings? 
The Proposer needs to assign a total amount for all work products and deliverables, per the Scope of 
Service, as stated in Section 4, Scope of Service (Meetings, Reports and Expenses).  

 
11. How does the City intend to evaluate the cost proposal since they are unit prices for each deliverable?  Will 

each deliverable price be tallied together plus an estimated number of meetings (if each meeting is a 
separate unit price)? 
 
The City will evaluate the total amount of the proposal for all deliverables, including meetings.       

 
12. How should the ‘Training for related organizations’ deliverable be defined since we are obligated to provide 

an hourly not to exceed cost?  
The Proposer needs to estimate “not to exceed amount” for training.   

 
13. Should expenses be included separately?  If so, how detailed do they need to be given the level of specificity 

required for other components of the plan? 
Expenses can be listed separately, but they need to be included in the total amount of the proposal. A 
general detail of expenses should be listed. 
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14. Are the deliverables defined as Project Management, Meetings and Reports or are they each bullet point 

underneath?  For example, is the Proposer required to provide a unit price for Reports in general that include 
the items below the heading, or for the Community Strategic Plan Document, the Qualitative and 
quantitative analyses of community, Implementation Action Plan and Accountability Plan individually? 

 
The deliverables include the project management meetings and reports.  It is up to each Proposer to 
provide a cost for the deliverables.  
 

15.  There is a significant gap between the scope of work requested in this RFP and the information we have 
obtained about the project’s budget per news media reports in the Quincy community.   
 
The City has a budget for the Professional Services Strategic Planning Consultant but to maintain the 
competitive nature of the consultant selection process, the budget will not be made public until the 
consultant is selected.    
 

16. Recognizing that Quincy may/will not disclose the budget for this work, will proposals that exceed the 
published budget parameters be eliminated from consideration?  Is the City willing to accept the best 
qualified team even though the scope of work may be less than what is in the RFP? 
The City will select the planning consultant based on the submission of the consultant proposal 
(section 5) , Selection Criteria (section 6) and the total proposed amount  (section 7).  The City may 
negotiate the proposed amount depending on the consultant responses to Section 5 and 6.   

 
17. What is the plan budget?   See # 15.  
18. Are there other entities, besides the City, paying for the study? Yes. 

 
19. Would they accept a proposal that had a longer time frame than 12 months?   Possibly.  

 
20.  Have all the partners involved in the Adams County/Quincy rebranding adopted the logo/tag line and brand 

position?  Yes. 
 

21. Are there any delays in implementation of the regional branding?    The Brand Implementation Team is 
meeting monthly to review progress on implementation efforts of the Brand.  
 

22. Can you tell us the timeline for the construction of the new Mississippi River Bridge, what is estimated 
completion date?   See questions 6. 

 
23. Are there any impending IDOT plans for IL 57 and 24?    

 
IDOT has resurfacing plans for IL 57.  Both IL 57 and US 24 run parallel to the Mississippi River in 
the downtown near the riverfront.  IDOT has plans to replace one of the two bridges that cross the 
Mississippi River (located in the downtown). The bridge will connect to both routes.  There are no 
other improvements projects for IL 57 and US 24 on IDOT 5 year plan.   
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24. For the City of Quincy will there be one person as a point of contact for this project? Will there be a small 
team of people managing this work?  Or a steering committee? If so, who are they (titles or constituencies)?     
 
The City plans to have a local Strategic Plan facilitator that will coordinate work between the 
Consultant and the Strategic Plan Steering Committee.   There will be four committees established 
based on the 4 Priority Areas list in the Scope of Work (section 4).  The City’s economic development 
partners will also be involved in the Strategic Plan process.       

 
25.  Are the priority areas shown on page 19 listed by order of importance? Within each of these 4 listed priority 

areas, are any of the descriptors for these areas, such as business development or culture, more important 
than others?   
 The priority areas listed under Section 4 are all equally important. 

 
26. Are the implementation activities listed on pp. 18-19 included as examples of what should be addressed in 

the plan or as key points that should be addressed from the City’s perspective? Have any others been 
discussed since the RFP’s release?   
 The implementation activities are suggestions by the City and through the planning process. Other 
strategies could surface and are subject to the consultants input.   

 
27.  On page 17, the first paragraph lists the City and four areas, including some industrial parks, as the focus 

for the strategic plan process. The third paragraph indicates that the process will act as a catalyst for 
downtown and riverfront development. Can you clarify the priorities among these various locales?      
The area of the Strategic Plan concentration is the City has a whole.  The Riverfront/downtown, East 
End Commercial Area, and industrial parks are all economic engines for the City.    They all are 
equally important.   
 

28. Section 3 of the RFP requests the following: 
 
Describe for each such person, the relevant planning projects on which they have worked. Provide          
“relevant” names, telephone numbers, and email addresses of contact persons with the firms or 
organization with whom these staff members worked on similar or related type planning projects.  
 
In some cases the project contact may no longer be employed with the identified client.  In this case, how do 
you prefer we address in our proposal? 
 
If the employee responsible for the project  is no longer with consultant firm, just state the fact the 
employee responsible for the project cited is no longer employed by the firm.   
 

29. Does the City of Quincy have an equal business opportunity (EBO) policy and shall the proposal address 
EBO beyond the contractor’s Equal Employment Opportunity requirement? 
 
Yes. 

 
30. Will the Strategic/Vision Plan be required to be formally adopted through the City and County elected 

bodies?  If so will the consultant have a role in the adoption process? 
 
Yes, the goal is to have the Quincy City Council adopt the Strategic Plan.  The Scope of Work does 
include a final presentation which may be in front of the Quincy City Council. 
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31. Will the Project Steering Committee have a single point of contact and will the Committee have approval 
authority for decisions through the process of developing the plan?  
Yes. 

 
32. How many members comprise the Steering Committee and what entities do they represent?   

 
The City has established a stakeholder committee under the 4 priority areas listed in the scope of 
work.  The City expects about 150 individuals to participate in the 4 committees.  Each committee has 
two co chairs who will serve on the steering committee.    The funding partners that will also 
participate in the planning process include City, County, Chamber, Downtown District, City/County 
ED Agency, Convention and Visitors Bureau, Park District, Civic Center Authority and Business and 
Technology Center.   

 
33. Will the City provide access to their website so that information about the planning process can be 

communicated through their existing site or is it expected/desired that the consultant maintain a separate 
website/platform that provides update and communication around the planning process? 
City will maintain a website that will be utilized for public communication on the planning process.  

 
34. How many stakeholder meetings are anticipated and can you provide a list of these key stakeholders? 

 
The stakeholder meeting will depend on the consultant recommendations to address the 4 priority 
areas in the scope of work.   The list of committee stakeholders can be provided to the selected 
consultant.    

 
35. How many public meetings do you anticipate? 

 
The number of stakeholder meetings will depend on the consultant recommendations to address the 4 
priority areas in the scope of work.    

 
36. To what extent do you feel that the data and research produced through the branding study can be leveraged 

for this effort? 
The City expects the selected consultant to utilize existing City work products including the Brand 
Print Report completed in February 2016. 

 
37. The RFP states that we must submit a digital copy of the proposal on a CD.  Is it acceptable to send the 

digital files on a flash drive? 
Yes 

 


